



Salman Jamil - Architect

DOB: March 16, 1975, Nationality: Pakistani. Phone: +92 3009343368
zalman_arch@yahoo.com - salman.jamil@uetpeshawar.edu.pk

As a certified Architect and a researcher teaching as Assistant Professor I am inspired from production of theory based design innovation that defines the scope of spatial environment, a response towards an enriched space that commutes a dialogue with the users of diverse cultural background. My design process is based on deriving experimental procedures to envision interactive spaces for commercial and residential to public realms. As a designer I encourage work ethics towards multidisciplinary issues in planning, interiors, design aesthetics/philosophy and social communal development.

EDUCATION:

1997- 2001 Savannah College of Art and Design (SCAD), Savannah, Georgia, USA
Bachelor / Master Degree in Architecture

WORK EXPERIENCE:

June 2021 - Current - University of Engineering and Technology Peshawar. Abbottabad Campus.
Campus Coordinator (Provost)

- Overall Campus administration, catering both administrative and academic affairs.
- Top coordination of campus level issues and strategies with the competent authorities of main University.
- Patron in chief for the accreditation system of PEC for the department of Electronics Engineering.
- Patron in chief for the accreditation system of PCATP for the department of Architecture.
- Patron for the development and implementation of strategy of PC-I document for the new campus project titled “Strengthening of UET Abbottabad Campus”.
- Patron/ Head for the Students Affairs Center, leading the Literary Society and Sports Center of the campus.

August 2006 – Current – UET Peshawar, Architecture Department. Abbottabad Campus, Pakistan.

Assistant Professor

- Thesis Design course Advisor and Instructor for Thirteen graduating batches of final Year for Bachelors of Architecture.
- Design Studio Instructor for social/cultural to residential and commercial design.
- Design studio Instructor for Interior Spaces and Design course (Works on space design and Installations)
- Design Instructor for Model Making Design I and II (3 dimensional design ethics, Concepts and methodology in design studios)
- Design Instructor/ mentor for Basic Design- Fundamental design courses of 1st year.

2017- 2018- 2019 – UET Peshawar, Architecture Department. Abbottabad Campus, Pakistan.

Design Studios Coordinator/academic advisor.

- Setting semester targets for studio academic environment./curriculum development
- Defining aims for architectural pedagogy in five design studios.
- Defining studio culture for student's welfare and positive development.
- Collaborate with design studio Instructors as an integral mean in providing good quality learning environment.

2006 till current - ZAL Architects, Pakistan.

Principal Architect

- **Cocoon Project – Interiors:** Comsats Institute of Information Technology, Abbottabad. Faculty / Staff offices and Lecture Halls design by converting an existing building hall.
- **Red Cross Monument and Rose Garden:** Design proposal of memorial gardens and monument at Ayub Medical Complex Abbottabad, Pakistan for the victims of 2005 earthquake.
- **Murree Road Hybrid plaza, Rawalpindi:** Social housing Project proposal for a multi-story residential/ commercial building.
- **Residential Projects:** Project Architect for seven Residential Projects. Designing and detailing.

2002 to 2006 - Naeem Pasha Architects and Planning Consultants, Islamabad. Pakistan.

Project Architect

- **Crafts Village, Cultural Complex at Islamabad:** A cultural festive center for the promotion and welfare of Pakistani craftsmen. Designing and detailing of craftsmen workshops, exhibits, food courts and crafts shops.
- **National Art Gallery Islamabad:** Design coordination and presentations, client briefing.
- **Royal Netherlands Embassy at Islamabad:** Design and detailing of the Embassy by refurbishing the Interiors and exterior, conversion of an existing structure.
- **Developing Islamabad as a Handicapped friendly city, Special Education Project Islamabad:** Designing and preparing an extensive Document/Book Report Proposal for the Directorate of Special Education Ministry to develop Islamabad City as an exemplary handicapped friendly City.

MEMBERSHIPS AND RESEARCH:

- Recognition in International Symposium and workshop Titled ; “ Pedagogy for Change” IAP Board of Architectural Education Pakistan. 2022
- Conducting a Seminar titled “ Building around the mind” at Women Institute of Learning – Psychology Dept. Abbottabad, 2014

Journals under progress:

- The impact of Spatial Configurations on student’s cognitive development.
- Healing Architecture – sensing spaces for livable environment.
- Sharing Lives – Architecture Design Studio Cultural and pedagogy analogy.
- Design Genesis of Narrative design process – reflections on lonely planet
- Linearity in Architecture and its social and interactive impacts.

Member:

- Member Board of Studies and Member of Thesis Advisory Committee at UET Peshawar, Architecture Dept.
- 2007 - Director of DDP; Design Discovery Pakistan, UET based organization which establishes innovative design workshops in collaboration with National Architecture Schools and Universities.

AWARDS/ ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Certificate of Participation in International Design Visualization Competition titled “Render Battle 2020” by the organization known as The Charette.
- Participation in International Design Competition titled Souls of Beirut organized by +Future.
- Design Instructor of winning team at IAPex -Institute of Architects Pakistan 2013, Design Charette Competition at Islamabad, theme on Contemporary living.
- Certificate of participation from BAE; Board of Architectural Education IAP, on completing the intensive five day faculty training workshop titled ‘ ‘Designing the Design Studio’ ’
- Award for contribution as Design Studio Instructor in the Interior Design studio titled Defining
- ‘ ‘Studio Culture’ ’ Installation project, Interior Spaces and design course, fall 2010 at UET.
- Award for contribution as Design Studio Instructor in the Interior Design studio titled “Rethinking the Tunnel” ceiling Installation project, Interior Spaces and design course (Arch-414) fall 2014 at UET. .
- Presidential Full Scholarship awarded at the Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, Georgia. USA.
- Achievement Award for contribution as a Tennis team player member for the Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, Georgia. USA.